Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Bennie,

We refer to the above matter.

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 13 January 2021 11:32 AM

Tan, Bennie-WZ

[SEEK MANDATE] - AIG Ref: 8335396704 // LKK Ref: CC4/AIG20005620/Kpa3
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMD2676L(0Ol) AND SMQ5590L(TP) ON 07/05/2020]

We have offered third party up to $3,327.58(all-in) as per mandate. However third party had rejected our offer and
proposed $3,582.43(all-in). We would like to seek mandate to revise our offer at $3,497.48(all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Our Last Offer TP proposed Proposed to Revise Offer
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $2,810.40 $2,810.40 S 2,810.40
2. Loss of Rental (6days x $84.95) S 509.70 S 764.55 (9days x $84.95)* S 679.60 (8days x $84.95)
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee S 7.48 S 7.48 S 7.48
Total | $3,327.58 $3,582.43 S 3,497.48

The breakdown of number of days is as follows: -

Date: Remarks: Days (Proposed by Days (Proposed to
TP) revise)
07/05/2020 (Thursday) Date of accident.
08/05/2020 (Friday) TP sent PRS request to AlG. AIG 1
assigned survey to LKK @4.06PM.
09/05/2020 - 10/05/2020 OFF. 2 2
(Weekend)
11/05/2020 (Monday) LKK conducted survey. 1 1
Recommended 5 days for repair.
5 repair days 5 5
Total 9days 8days

Kindly let us have your mandate thru Merimen. Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)






